Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:38 PM

To: 'info@zacareseforsheriff.com’; 'nancy@campaignsunlimited.com’

Cc: 'perinihoerger@aol.com’; 'curtis@curtissliwa.com’; 'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com’;

'morano@nycradio.com’; ‘'mjmesg@aol.com’; ‘rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com’; ‘Carl
Lanzisera'; 'garyj@scoochiepet.com’

Subject: Shouldn't you & Reform Party DA Candidate Perini be alerting Reform Party Chair Curtis
Sliwa of the explosive electoral significance of CJA's September 5, 2017 letter in ousting
incumbent elected officials?

Attachments: 9-5-17-suffolk-da-candidates.pdf

TO: Would-Be Suffolk County Sheriff Larry Zacarese

What a surprise it was not to have received any return call from you, two weeks ago, when — after discovering NO
contact information for you on your campaign website — neither an e-mail, nor phone number -- | tracked you down at
your office at Stony Brook University, leaving an extensive message with your secretary, Rose, as well as a voice mail
message for you, stating that | had useful information and documentation to furnish you in your electoral contest
against Senator Boyle relating to his corruption, in office, as a senator.

Even more surprising was my phone conversation with Rose on Tuesday, September 5% when | called your office to
request your campaign e-mail address. After telling her that | had received no return call from you, and that | had an
important letter addressed to Suffolk County D.A. Candidates Sini and Perini relating to the salary freeze that the Suffolk
County legislature was going to be voting on for elected officers — and that you and candidate Boyle were each indicated
recipients of the letter, because it related, as well, to Senator Boyle’s corruption as senator — she refused to give me
your campaign e-mail address so that | could e-mail it to you.

Nonetheless, | presume, by now, you have read the September 5" letter, as | told Rose that it would be posted on CIA’s
website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE
INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election & Higher Officer in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”. Yet, |
have still not been favored with a call from you.

By contrast, Senator Boyle’s campaign website not only has an e-mail address for him, but when, not realizing that, |
telephoned his Senate district office for a campaign e-mail address, also on September 5™ Senator Boyle himself called
me back and | discussed with him, directly, the letter’s content, including as to what it said about him.

A short time ago, | communicated the foregoing to Nancy Marks of Campaigns Unlimited, whose name and phone
number | found on your campaign website in connection with your today’s campaign event, where Reform Party Chair
Curtis Sliwa is travelling out to Suffolk County to boost your candidacy. The context of my doing so was her telling me —
after herself being unable to find an e-mail or phone number for your campaign on the website — that she knows that
you “will speak to anybody and return anyone’s call”. If so, why have you not returned my calls?

By the way, is the Reform Party aware that this is how you conduct yourself, as a candidate? Suffice to say that DA
candidate Perini, who, like yourself, has the Reform Party endorsement, promptly called me back on September 5% in
response to my call to his law office, occasioned by the absence of any campaign e-mail or phone number for him on his
campaign website.

As you and Mr. Perini are each lawyers — and underdogs in your electoral contests — shouldn’t you be alerting Reform
Party Chair Sliwa of the explosive electoral significance of CJA’s September 5, 2017 letter and, most importantly, of the
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record of CJA’s second citizen-taxpayer action in ENDING the 2018 election prospects of Governor Cuomo, Attorney
General Schneiderman, Comptroller DiNapoli, as likewise, of the most powerful incumbents in the Senate and Assembly
and a huge swath of the rank-and-file?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJAO
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 3:06 PM

To: 'timothy.sini@suffolkcountyny.gov' <timothy.sini@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Cc: 'perinihoerger@aol.com' <perinihoerger@aol.com>

Subject: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- TODAY's Legislative Board Meeting --
Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

TO: Would-Be District Attorney Tim Sini

Yesterday, after finding no contact e-mail or phone number on your campaign website, | called the Suffolk County police
department shortily before 10 a.m. — and spoke with your assistant Keri Ann Soto, expiaining to her that i had an
important letter addressed to you and your D.A. competition, Ray Perini, pertaining to a resolution on the agenda of
today’s meeting of the Suffolk County Legislature seeking to freeze the Suffolk County D.A. salary. | requested a
campaign e-mail address for you — and Ms. Soto stated that she would pass on my message. It is now more than a day
later —and | have received no return call or e-mail with your e-mail address.

Following the formula of e-mail addresses for other Suffolk County public officers, | am now forwarding to you the below
e-mail, with its attached letter, to an address that | surmise might be yours. As | will have further e-mail to send you
relating to your race for Suffolk County D.A., | reiterate my request for your campaign e-mail address.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:31 AM

To: 'Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov' <Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Popovich, Gina'
<Gina.Popovich@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov' <dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov>;
'thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov' <thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'pboyle@nysenate.gov'
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>; 'boyleforsheriff@gmail.com' <boyleforsheriff@gmail.com>; 'perinihoerger@aol.com’
<perinihoerger@aol.com>

Subject: Superseding Letter: informing the Suffoik County Legisiature & Suffolk County Voters -- TODAY's Legisiative
Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Re-sent to reflect, in the title line, that the Legislative Board meeting is TODAY.
2



From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:25 AM

To: 'perinihoerger@aol.com’ <perinihoerger@aol.com>

Cc: 'Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov' <Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Popovich, Gina'
<Gina.Popovich@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Dem.Legislators @suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov' <dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov>;
'thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov' <thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov>; 'pboyle@nysenate.gov'
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>; 'boyleforsheriff@gmail.com' <boyleforsheriff@gmail.com>

Subject: Superseding Letter: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- Tomorrow's Legislative
Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Please supersede yesterday’s letter with the attached letter. It makes non-substantive corrections, except for additions
to page 4, including by two footnotes. It is already posted on CJA’s website, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2017/suffolk-da.htm.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:39 PM

To: 'perinihoerger@aol.com’' <perinihoerger@aol.com>

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
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>

Subject: informing the Suffoik County Legisiature & Suffoik County Voters -- Tomorrow's Legisiative Board Meeting --
Resolution #1576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date. As yet, | have been unsuccessful in obtaining e-
mail addresses for D.A. Candidate Sini and for Sheriff Candidate Zacarese.

The letter is posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link: “OUTING
CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election & Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond —
WITH EVIDENCE".

Here’s the direct link to the menu page for the 2017 elections: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017-
ending-the-road.htm

| am available to answer guestions, etc.
Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CiA)
914-421-1200
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